

7
June 11, 1962

MEMORANDUM:

TO: The Vice President

FROM: Walter

We have checked with the Clerk of the House about the Expense Account which you filed in 1937. He says back in those days they kept them only for three Congresses and then they were destroyed. This is what happened in this case.

I have written Woody to check with the Secretary of State's office to see if they have a copy on file in Austin.



7

June 11, 1962

MEMORANDUM:

TO: The Vice President

FROM: Walter

We have checked with the Clerk of the House about the Expense Account which you filed in 1937. He says back in those days they kept them only for three Congresses and then they were destroyed. This is what happened in this case.

I have written Woody to check with the Secretary of State's office to see if they have a copy on file in Austin.



THE VICE PRESIDENT